
 

Phone: 559-540-7840 

Fax: 559-446-1990 

www.calvivahealth.org 

 

Gregory Hund 

Chief Executive Officer 

7625 N. Palm Ave., Ste. 109 

Fresno, CA 93711 

F R E S N O - K I N G S -
M A D E R A  

R E G I O N A L  
H E A L T H  

A U T H O R I T Y  

 

Fresno County 
 

  

David Pomaville, Director 

Public Health Department 
 

David Cardona, M.D. 

At-large 
 

David S. Hodge, M.D. 

At-large 
 

Sal Quintero 

Board of Supervisors 
 

Joyce Fields-Keene 

At-large 
 

Soyla Griffin - At-large 
 

Kings County 
 

Joe Neves 

Board of Supervisors 
 

Ed Hill, Director 

Public Health Department 
 

Harold Nikoghosian- At-large 
 

Madera County 
 

David Rogers 

Board of Supervisors 
 

Sara Bosse 
Public Health Director 
 

Aftab Naz, M.D. 

At-large 
 

Regional Hospital 
 

David Singh 

Valley Children’s Hospital  
 

Aldo De La Torre 

Community Medical Centers 
 

Commission At-large 
 

John Frye 

Fresno County 
 

Derrick Gruen 

Kings County 
 

Paulo Soares 

Madera County 

Commission 

 

DATE:  February 9, 2018 
 
TO:  Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commission 
 
FROM: Cheryl Hurley, Commission Clerk 
 
RE:  Commission Meeting Materials 
 
 
Please find the agenda and supporting documents enclosed for the upcoming 
Commission meeting on:  
 
 
Thursday, February 15, 2018 
1:30 pm to 3:30 pm 
 
CalViva Health 
7625 N. Palm Ave., #109 
Fresno, CA  93711 
 
 

Meeting materials have been emailed to you.   
  
Currently, there are 15 Commissioners who have confirmed their attendance for 
this meeting.  At this time, a quorum has been secured.  Please advise as soon 
as possible if you will not be in attendance to ensure a quorum is maintained 
 
Thank you 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

AGENDA 

Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority 

Commission Meeting 
February 15, 2018 
1:30pm - 3:30pm 
Meeting Location:  CalViva Health 
    7625 N. Palm Ave., Suite 109 
    Fresno, CA   93711 
 
 
 
 

Item                   Attachment #  Topic of Discussion                                               Presenter 

1  Call to Order   D. Hodge, M.D., Chair 

2  Roll Call C. Hurley, Clerk 

3 Information  

Attachment 3.A 
Reappointed Board of Supervisors Commissioners 

• BL 18-001 2018 Reappointed BOS Commissioners 
 

D. Hodge, MD; Chair 

4 Information Attachment 4.A Madera County, Director of Public Health Appointee 

• Sara Bosse 

 

5 Action  
Attachment 5.A 
Attachment 5.B 
Attachment 5.C 
Attachment 5.D 
Attachment 5.E 
 

Consent Agenda 

• Commission Minutes dated 10/19/17 

• Finance Committee Minutes dated 9/21/17 

• Public Policy Committee Minutes dates 9/6/17 

• QI/UM Committee Minutes dated 9/21/17 

• QI/UM Committee Minutes dated 10/19/17 
 
Action: Approve Consent Agenda 

D. Hodge, M.D., Chair 

6 Information  
Attachment 6.A 
Attachment 6.B 
No attachment 

Annual Administration 

• BL 18-002 Annual Administration 

• Form 700 

• Ethics Training 

D. Hodge, MD, Chair 

 Handouts will be 
available at 
meeting 

PowerPoint Presentation will be used for items 7-8; 
One vote will be taken for combined items 7-8 

 

7 Action  
Attachment 7.A 
Attachment 7.B 

2017 Annual Quality Improvement Work Plan Evaluation 

• Executive Summary 

• Work Plan Evaluation 
 

P. Marabella, MD, CMO 

8 Action  
 
Attachment 8.A 

2017 Annual Utilization Management Case Management 
Workplan Evaluation  

• 2017 Executive Summary 

P. Marabella, MD, CMO 



 

 

Attachment 8.B 
 

• 2017 Work Plan Evaluation 
 
Recommended Action: Approve 2017 Quality Improvement 
Workplan Evaluation, and the 2017 Annual Utilization 
Management Case Management Workplan Evaluation 
 

 Handouts will be 
available at 
meeting 

PowerPoint Presentation will be used for items 9-13; 
One vote will be taken for combined items 9-13 

 

9 Action 
 

Attachment 9.A 2017 Annual Compliance Evaluation M.B. Corrado, CCO 

10 Action Attachment 10.A 2018 Compliance Program Description 
 

M.B. Corrado, CCO 

11 Action Attachment 11.A 2018 Code of Conduct 
 

M.B. Corrado, CCO 

12 Action Attachment 12.A 2018 Anti-Fraud Plan 
 

M.B. Corrado, CCO 

13 Action Attachment 13.A 2018 Privacy and Security Plan 
 
Recommended Action: Approve 2017 Compliance 
Evaluation, 2018 Compliance Program Description, Code of 
Conduct, Anti-Fraud Plan, and Privacy and Security Plan. 
 

J. Nkansah, COO 

14   Action  
 
 
Attachment 14.A 
 
 
Attachment 14.B 
 
 
Attachment 14.C 
Attachment 14.D 
Attachment 14.E 
Attachment 14.F 
Attachment 14.G 
 
 
Attachment 14.H 
 
 

 
Attachment 14.I 
No attachment 
 
 
No attachment 

Standing Reports 
 
Finance Report 

• Financial Statements as of December 31, 2017 
 
Compliance 

• Compliance Report 
 

Medical Management 

• Appeals and Grievances Report 

• Key Indicator Report  

• QI/UM Quarterly Summary Report 

• Credentialing Sub-Committee Quarterly Report 

• Peer Review Sub-Committee Quarterly Report 
 
Operations  

• Operations Report 
 
Executive Report  

• Executive Dashboard 

• Community Support Grant 
o Residency Status 
o Recruitment Status 

• Annual Report (hard copy will be provided) 

 
 
 
W. Gregor, CFO 
 
 
M.B. Corrado, CCO 
 
 
P. Marabella, M.D., CMO 
  
 
 
 
 
J. Nkansah, COO 
 
 
G. Hund, CEO 



 

 

  
Recommended Action: Accept Standing Reports 

15  Final Comments from Commission Members and Staff  

16  Announcements  

17  Public Comment 

• Public Comment is the time set aside for comments by 
the public on matters within the jurisdiction of the 
Commission but not on the agenda.  Each speaker will 
be limited to three (00:03:00) minutes.  Commissioners 
are prohibited from discussing any matter presented 
during public comment except to request that the topic 
be placed on a subsequent agenda for discussion. 

 

18  Adjourn D. Hodge, M.D., Chair 

 
 

Supporting documents will be posted on the website at www.calvivahealth.org 
 

If special accommodations are needed to participate in this meeting, please contact  
Cheryl Hurley at 559-540-7842 during regular business hours  

(M-F 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.) 
 

Next Meeting scheduled for March 15, 2018 in Fresno County 
CalViva Health, 7625 N. Palm Ave., #109, Fresno, CA  93711 

 
“To provide access to quality cost-effective healthcare and promote the health and well-being of the communities 

we serve in partnership with health care providers and our community partners.” 

http://www.calvivahealth.org/


 

Item #3 
Attachment 3.A 
Reappointed BOS Commissioners 

BL 18-001 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Phone: 559-540-7840 

Fax: 559-446-1990 

www.calvivahealth.org 

Gregory Hund 

Chief Executive Officer 

7625 N. Palm Ave., Ste. 109 

Fresno, CA 93711 

F R E S N O - K I N G S -
M A D E R A  

R E G I O N A L  
H E A L T H  

A U T H O R I T Y  

Fresno County 

David Pomaville, Director 

Public Health Department 

David Cardona, M.D. 

At-large 

David S. Hodge, M.D. 

At-large 

Sal Quintero 

Board of Supervisors 

Joyce Fields-Keene 

At-large 

Soyla Griffin - At-large 

Kings County 

Joe Neves 

Board of Supervisors 

Ed Hill, Director 

Public Health Department 

Harold Nikoghosian- At-large 

Madera County 

David Rogers 

Board of Supervisors 

Sara Bosse 
Public Health Director 

Aftab Naz, M.D. 

At-large 

Regional Hospital 

David Singh 

Valley Children’s Hospital 

Aldo De La Torre 

Community Medical Centers 

Commission At-large 

John Frye 

Fresno County 

Derrick Gruen 

Kings County 

Paulo Soares 

Madera County 

Commission 

DATE: February 15, 2018 

TO: Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commission 

FROM: Dr. David Hodge, Chairman 

RE: Appointed / Re-Appointed County BOS Commissioners (BL 17-001) 

BL #: BL 18-001 
Agenda Item 3 
Attachment  3.A 

Discussion Points: 

Fresno County has appointed Supervisor Sal Quintero 
Fresno County Alternate will be Supervisor Pacheco 
Kings County has reappointed Supervisor Neves 
Kings County Alternate will be Supervisor VerBoon 
Madera County has reappointed Supervisor Rogers  
Madera County Alternate will be Supervisor Frazier 

Term thru: Commission Seat 
Currently  
Occupied By: 

January 2019 

Board of Supervisors—Fresno County 
Board of Supervisors—Fresno County Alt 
Board of Supervisors—Kings County 
Board of Supervisors—Kings County Alt 
Board of Supervisors—Madera County 
Board of Supervisors—Madera County Alt 

Sal Quintero 
Brian Pacheco 
Joe Neves 
Doug VerBoon 
David Rogers 
Brett Frazier 

March 2018 Madera At-Large Commission Appointed Paulo Soares 

May 2018 
Fresno At-Large 
Community Medical Center 

Soyla Griffin 
Aldo De La Torre 

January 2019 Kings At-Large Commission Appointed 
Fresno At-Large Commission Appointed 

Derrick Gruen 
John Frye Jr. 

January 2019 Valley Children’s Hospital David Singh 

May 2019 
Fresno At-Large 
Fresno At-Large 

David Cardona, MD 
David S. Hodge, MD 

March 2020 Kings At-Large Harold Nikoghosian 

May 2020 Fresno At-Large Joyce Fields-Keene 

June 2020 Madera At-Large Aftab Naz, MD 

Indefinite terms: 

David Pomaville, Fresno County Health Dept 

Ed Hill, Kings County Health Dept 

Sara Bosse, Madera County Health Dept 



 

 

Item #4 
Attachment 4.A 

Madera County  

Director of Public Department Appointee 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

Item #5 
Attachment 5.A 

Commission Minutes dated 10/19/17 

 

 

 

 

 



                                                                 
Fresno-Kings-Madera  

Regional Health Authority 
 

CalViva Health  

Commission  
Meeting Minutes 

October 19, 2017 

Meeting Location:  
CalViva Health 

7625 N. Palm Ave., #109 
Fresno, CA  93711 

  
 

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/19/17 
Page 1 of 10 

 Commission Members    
 David Cardona, M.D., Fresno County At-large Appointee ✓ Joe Neves, Vice Chair, Kings County Board of Supervisors 
 Aldo De La Torre, Community Medical Center Representative ✓ Harold Nikoghosian, Kings County At-large Appointee 
✓ Dennis Koch, Interim Director, Madera Co. Dept. of Public Hlth ✓ David Pomaville, Director, Fresno County Dept. of Public Health   
✓ John Frye, Commission At-large Appointee, Fresno  Sal Quintero, Fresno County Board of Supervisor 

✓* Soyla Griffin, Fresno County At-large Appointee  Joyce Fields-Keene, Fresno County At-large Appointee 

✓ Derrick Gruen, Commission At-large Appointee, Kings County  David Rogers, Madera County Board of Supervisors 
✓ Ed Hill, Director, Kings County Dept. of Public Health  David Singh, Valley Children’s Hospital Appointee 
✓ David Hodge, M.D., Chair, Fresno County At-large Appointee ✓ Paulo Soares, Commission At-large Appointee, Madera County 
✓ Aftab Naz, Madera County At-large Appointee   

 Commission Staff    
✓ Gregory Hund, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) ✓ Amy Schneider, R.N., Director of Medical Management 
✓ William Gregor, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) ✓ Daniel Maychen, Director of Finance & MIS 
✓ Patrick Marabella, M.D., Chief Medical Officer (CMO) ✓ Mary Lourdes Leone, Director of Compliance 

 Mary Beth Corrado, Chief Compliance Officer (CCO) ✓ Cheryl Hurley, Commission Clerk 
✓ Jeff Nkansah, Chief Operating Officer   

 General Counsel and Consultants   
✓ Jason Epperson, General Counsel   

✓= Commissioners, Staff, General Counsel Present 

* = Commissioners arrived late/or left early 

 = Attended via Teleconference 

 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

#1 Call to Order The meeting was called to order at 1:30 pm.  A quorum was present.  

#2 Roll Call  A roll call was taken for the current Commission Members. A roll call was taken 
 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/19/17 
Page 2 of 10 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

Cheryl Hurley, Clerk to the 
Commission 

#3 Consent Agenda  
a) Commission Minutes 

9/21/17 
b) Finance Committee 

Minutes 7/20/17 
c) QI/UM Committee Minutes 

7/20/17 
Action 
David Hodge, MD, Chairman  

All consent items were presented and accepted as read. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda  
10 – 0 – 0 – 7  
 
 (Neves / Frye) 
 
 
 

#4 Financial Audit Report – FY 
2017 
 
Action 
C. Pritchard, Moss Adams  

Chris Pritchard, representative from Moss Adams, presented the 
results of the audit. Moss Adams audit will result in the issuance of an 
unmodified opinion on the financial statements.  A discussion of 
general audit procedures performed including confirmation of various 
account balances were discussed. 
 
The required communications and the organization’s accounting 
policies are in compliance with GAAP.   After completing the work, it 
was found that the financial statements do not need to be adjusted 
and no difficulties were encountered when completing the work. 
 

Soyla Griffin arrived at 1:39 pm and did not take part in the 
vote 

Motion: Approve Financial Audit for 
FY 2017  
10 – 0 – 1 – 6  
 
 (Neves / Naz) 
 

#5 2018 Calendar Year Meeting 
Proposal 
 
Action 
David Hodge, MD, Chairman 

The 2018 calendar year meeting schedules were presented to the 
Commission for approval.   

Motion:  Approve 2018 Calendar 
Year Meeting dates 
11 – 0 – 0 – 6  
 
 (Neves / Soares) 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/19/17 
Page 3 of 10 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

#6 CVH Community Support 
Program Funding 
 
Action 
G. Hund, CEO  
 
 

At this time Commissioners Soares and Griffin left the room during the 
discussion of the Community Support Program Funding to prevent 
what may appear as a conflict of interest, a potential conflict of 
interest, or an actual conflict of interest.  They will be recused from 
voting, consideration, and discussion of item. 
 
An ad-hoc committee comprised of Greg Hund, CEO, William Gregor, 
CFO, Dr. Hodge, Commission Chairman, and Commissioners David 
Pomaville and Supervisor Neves were previously appointed and have 
reviewed requests for Community Support Program Funding.  Each 
entity granted funding will sign a MOU that will require each to meet 
certain requirements in their recruitment process and also obligates 
CVH to make the payments as detailed in the letter.   Nine funding 
requests were granted.  Grants were awarded to Camarena Health, 
Clinica Sierra Vista, Family HealthCare Network, and Valley Health 
Team.  
 

Motion:  Approve Program Funding 
9 – 0 – 2 – 6  
 
 (Pomaville / Nikoghosian) 

#7 2017 Cultural and Linguistics 
2017 Mid-Year Executive 
Summary and Work Plan 
Evaluation 
 
Action 
P. Marabella, MD, CMO  
 

Dr. Marabella presented the 2017 Cultural & Linguistics Work Plan 
Mid-Year Evaluation and Executive Summary.   
 
The summary of activities completed during the first six months of 
2017 consisted of four areas: 
 

• Language Assistance Services 

• Compliance Monitoring 

• Communication, Training and Education 

• Health Literacy, Cultural Competency and Health Equity 
 

See #8 for Action Taken 
 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/19/17 
Page 4 of 10 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

By June 30, 2017, all activities were either completed or are on target 
to be completed by the end of the year.  C & L staff will continue to 
implement the remaining six months of the 2017 Work Plan.  
 

#8 2017 Health Education Mid-
Year Executive Summary and 
Work Plan Evaluation 
 
Action 
P. Marabella, MD, CMO  
 

Dr. Marabella presented the 2017 Health Education Work Plan Mid-
Year Evaluation and Executive Summary.   
 
Health Education (HE) has eleven initiatives this year.  The three major 
areas of focus for the HE department for the first 6 months of 2017 
included: 
 

• Health Education Initiatives:   
o The Digital Education Program experienced challenges with 

obtaining DHCS approval. 
o Member Engagement 
o Obesity Prevention 
o Perinatal Initiative 
o Promotores Health Network 

• Health Education Programs:   
o  Community Health Education 
o Public Policy Committee 
o Member Newsletter 
o Tobacco Cessation 

• Operations, Reporting and Oversight: 
o Compliance 
o Materials Update, Development & Inventory 

Health Education will continue efforts to implement the second half of 
the 2017 Health Education Department Work Plan to meet or exceed 
year end goals. 

Motion: Approve 2017 Mid-Year 
Cultural & Linguistics Executive 
Summary and Work Plan Evaluation; 
and 2017 Mid-Year Health Education 
Executive Summary and Work Plan 
Evaluation 
11 – 0 – 0 – 6   
 
( Neves / Gruen )   
 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/19/17 
Page 5 of 10 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

#9 Standing Reports 
 

• Finance Report 
William Gregor, CFO 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Compliance 
ML Leone, Director of 
Compliance 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Finance 
 
Financial Statements as of August 31, 2017: 
 
Total current assets are $224.6M; total current liabilities are 
approximately $184.1M.  Current ratio is 1.2 which is a good liquidity 
measurement.  TNE as of August 31, 2017 was approximately $51.6M, 
which is approximately 390% of the minimum DMHC required TNE 
amount and near the 400% desired by DHCS. 
 
Revenues ending August 31, 2017 are $195M and is ahead of budget 
because of rates being paid are higher than budgeted, the increased 
premium tax for the current fiscal year compared to what was 
budgeted.  These items also give rise to increased expenses for 
Medical Costs and Premium Tax expense.  Other expenses are in line 
with current year budget.  Net income for July and August stands at 
$2M which is approximately $580K more than budget. 
 
Compliance 
 
ML Leone presented the Compliance report.  There was one high risk 
case in October for Privacy and Security.  Members affected by this 
were notified.   
 
Ongoing oversight audits of the activities delegated to Health Net 
(HN).  Currently in progress are Appeals & Grievances, and Provider 
Network audit.   
 

Motion: Approve Standing Reports  
 
11-0-0-6 ( Naz / Neves )   
 
 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/19/17 
Page 6 of 10 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Medical Management 
P. Marabella, MD, CMO 
 
 
 
 
 
 

In late September, DMHC and DHCS approved the Plan’s filings related 
to the termination of the contract between CalViva Health and Kaiser.  
Associated with that, are the undertakings which CVH is obligated to 
fulfill throughout the coming year through the end of August 2018.   
 
The Plan is still awaiting the draft report from the onsite DHCS audit 
that took place in April 2017. 
 
DMHC will be doing a limited follow-up survey to the findings of the 
2016 audit, which is scheduled for January 2018.  This is a limited 
scope survey which will only review cases/processes related to the 
2016 survey deficiencies.  
 
The next Public Policy Committee meeting will be held December 6, 
2017 at CalViva Health.  
 
CalViva Health employees participated in the annual Heritage Days 
C&L training and completed the required post-program quiz.  
 
 
Medical Management 
 
Appeals and Grievances Report 
Dr. Marabella presented the Appeals and Grievances Dashboard 
through August 2017.   
 

• The total number of Grievances received in August increased 
slightly compared to the previous month, however the number of 
out of compliance cases has decreased.   



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/19/17 
Page 7 of 10 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• The number of Exempt Grievances has also increased.  

• The Appeal Decision Rates remain consistent with the prior month.  
 
Key Indicator Report 
Dr. Marabella presented the Key Indicator report. 
 

• Admit and Readmit numbers have remained consistent.  

• ER visits PTMPY have decreased.  

• Bed days and length of stay have remained consistent. 

• The population growth is stable. 

• Utilization remains consistent. 

• Turn-around-time for authorizations and deferrals has started to 
drift which has prompted a formal Corrective Action Plan.  

• Case Management has remained consistent.  
 
QIUM Quarterly Summary Report 
 
Dr. Marabella provided the QI/UM Quarter 3 2017 update.  Two 
QI/UM meetings were held in Quarter 3, one on July 20, 2017 and one 
on September 21, 2017.   
 
The following guiding documents were approved:   
  
• 2017 Quality Improvement Mid-Year Evaluation 

• 2017 Utilization Management & Case Management Mid-Year Evaluation 

• Medical Policies (Q1) 

• Pharmacy Policies & Procedures 

• Public Health Policies & Procedures 

• Appeals & Grievances Policies & Procedures 

 



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/19/17 
Page 8 of 10 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Some of the reports reviewed and approved included the following 
Quality Improvement Reports:  Appeals and Grievances Dashboard & 
Quarter 2 Member Report, the Initial Health Assessment (IHA) Report, 
the MHN Performance Indicator Report, and the Public Programs 
Quarterly Report   Several QI Summary Reports were reviewed in 
order to provide updates on the quality projects for 2017, as well as 
the PM 160 Report, Emergency Drug Report, and the Potential Quality 
Issues (PQI) Report.    
 
The Utilization Management reports approved included the Key 
Indicator Report, the Concurrent Review Report, the Case 
Management Report, and Specialty Referral Reports. 
 
Pharmacy reports were reviewed, which included Operations Metrics, 
Top Medication Prior Authorization Requests, and quarterly 
Recommended Drug List changes.     
 
In Quarter 3 HEDIS® Activities included the review of the final RY2017 
results, the identification of quality projects for the coming year (3) 
related to low performing measures, and the scheduling of Annual 
Clinic Visits for high volume clinics in all three counties.  Two new 
Performance Improvement Projects (PIPs) will be initiated this year as 
well.   
 
The Access Workgroup met twice in Quarter 3 with a focus on 
identifying and establishing agreements with vendors to perform and 
validate the Provider Appointment and Provider Satisfaction surveys.  
The Workgroup also reviewed the corrective action plans for Specialist 
Access and After-Hours availability.     



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/19/17 
Page 9 of 10 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

 
 
 
 
 
 

• Operations 
J. Nkansah, COO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Executive Report 
G. Hund, CEO 

 
Quarter 2 Kaiser reports were reviewed without any significant 
findings. 
 
 
Operations Report 
 
Jeffrey Nkansah presented information on the new Operations Report.  
This new category will outline new activities that have carried over to 
the Chief Operating Officer role.  This report will cover high level 
activities related to Provider Network, Privacy and Security, Claims 
Processing, and the structural setup of CVH as it relates to Information 
Technology.  The first report will be presented during the first meeting 
of 2018. 
 
Executive Report 
 
During the months of June through September, membership has 
slowly decreased, with the loss of membership being primarily in 
Fresno County.   Kings and Madera Counties have either maintained 
their membership or slightly increased.  The SPD membership has 
gradually increased since June 2017, and continues to grow.   During 
this same time, the market share has increased.  Open enrollment 
begins in November with membership anticipated to increase.  
 

#10 Final Comments from 
Commission Members and Staff 

None.   



Commission Meeting Minutes  

    Commission Meeting Minutes 10/19/17 
Page 10 of 10 

AGENDA ITEM / PRESENTER MOTIONS / MAJOR DISCUSSIONS ACTION TAKEN 

#11 Announcements Mary Lourdes Leone was promoted to the Director of Compliance 
when Jeffrey Nkansah, who previously occupied that position, was 
promoted to Chief Operating Officer. 

 

#12 Public Comment The Interim Director for Madera County Public Health Department, 
Dennis Koch, announced that Madera County has hired Sara Bosse as 
the new Director for the Health Department.  Ms. Bosse will be 
officially appointed to the position in October and will assume the 
responsibility of RHA Commissioner for Madera County Public Health 
Department.   

 

#13 Adjourn The meeting was adjourned at 2:24 pm 
 
The next Commission meeting is scheduled for November 16, 2017 in 
Fresno County.  

 

 
 
 
Submitted this Day: _______________________________ 
 
Submitted by: ____________________________________ 
  Cheryl Hurley 
  Clerk to the Commission 



 

Item #5 
Attachment 5.B 

Finance Committee Minutes dated 9/21/17 

 

 

 

 

 









 

Item #5 
Attachment 5.C  

Public Policy Committee Minutes dated 9/6/17 

 

 

 

 

 











 

Item #5 
Attachment 5.D 

QI/UM Committee Minutes dates 9/21/17 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 























 

 

 

Item #5 
Attachment 5.E 

QI/UM Committee Minutes dates 10/19/17 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















 

Item #6 
Attachment 6.A 

Annual Administration 

BL 18-002 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Phone: 559-540-7840 

Fax: 559-446-1990 

www.calvivahealth.org 

 

Gregory Hund 

Chief Executive Officer 

7625 N. Palm Ave., Ste. 109 

Fresno, CA 93711 

F R E S N O - K I N G S -
M A D E R A  

R E G I O N A L  
H E A L T H  

A U T H O R I T Y  

 

Fresno County 
 

  

David Pomaville, Director 

Public Health Department 
 

David Cardona, M.D. 

At-large 
 

David S. Hodge, M.D. 

At-large 
 

Sal Quintero 

Board of Supervisors 
 

Joyce Fields-Keene 

At-large 
 

Soyla Griffin - At-large 
 

Kings County 
 

Joe Neves 

Board of Supervisors 
 

Ed Hill, Director 

Public Health Department 
 

Harold Nikoghosian- At-large 
 

Madera County 
 

David Rogers 

Board of Supervisors 
 

Sara Bosse 
Public Health Director 
 

Aftab Naz, M.D. 

At-large 
 

Regional Hospital 
 

David Singh 

Valley Children’s Hospital  
 

Aldo De La Torre 

Community Medical Centers 
 

Commission At-large 
 

John Frye 

Fresno County 
 

Derrick Gruen 

Kings County 
 

Paulo Soares 

Madera County 

Commission 

 

DATE:  February 15, 2018 
 
TO:  Fresno-Kings-Madera Regional Health Authority Commission 
 
FROM: Dr. David Hodge, Chairman 
 
RE:  Annual Administration (BL 17-002) 
 
BL #:  BL 18-002 
Agenda Item 6  
Attachment  6.A 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Discussion Points: 
 
Ethics Training: 
 
Ethics Training must be completed every two years.  If you have  
completed ethics training within the last two years by virtue of  
employment or membership on another board or commission then a 
copy of that certificate will suffice.  If not, you can use the Fair Political 
Practices Commission (FPPC) free online training seminar website at 
http://localethics.fppc.ca.gov.   
 
The Commission Clerk, and/or their designee, will follow-up with 
Commission members to obtain the necessary records.  
 
 
Form 700: 

 

The Statement of Economic Interests must be completed annually.  The 
form is attached, or you can access the complete document with 
instructions at this website:  http://www.fppc.ca.gov/Form700.html 

 

 Please complete and return to the Clerk, Cheryl Hurley, by April 2, 2018. 

 
 
 
 

http://localethics.fppc.ca.gov/
http://www.fppc.ca.gov/Form700.html


 

 

 

Item # 
Attachment 6.B 

Annual Administration 

Form 700 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



December 2017

2017/2018
Statement of
Economic Interests

Form 700

California Fair Political Practices Commission
Email Advice: advice@fppc.ca.gov
Toll-free advice line: 1 (866) ASK-FPPC • 1 (866) 275-3772
Telephone: (916)322-5660 • Website: www.fppc.ca.gov

A Public Document

Also available on the FPPC website:
•	 Form	700	in	Excel	format
•	 Reference Pamphlet for Form 700



What’s New
Gift Limit Increase

The gift limit increased to $470 for calendar years 2017 

and 2018. The gift limit during 2016 was $460.

Who must file:
•	 Elected	and	appointed	officials	and	candidates	listed	in	

Government Code Section 87200

•	 Employees,	appointed	officials,	and	consultants	filing	
pursuant	to	a	conflict	of	interest	code	(“code	filers”).	 
Obtain your disclosure categories, which describe 
the interests you must report, from your agency; 
they are not part of the Form 700

•	 Candidates	running	for	local	elective	offices	that	are	
designated	in	a	conflict	of	interest	code	(e.g.,	county	
sheriffs, city clerks, school board trustees, and water 

board	members)
Exception:  Candidates for a county central committee are 

not	required	to	file	the	Form	700.
•	 Members of newly created boards and commissions not 

yet	covered	under	a	conflict	of	interest	code	
•	 Employees in newly created positions of existing 

agencies

See Reference Pamphlet, page 3, at www.fppc.ca.gov. 

Where to file:
87200 Filers

State	offices	 	 Your agency

Judicial	offices	 	 The clerk of your court

Retired Judges 	 Directly with FPPC

County	offices	 	 Your	county	filing	official
City	offices	 	 Your city clerk

Multi-County	offices	 	 Your agency

Code Filers — State and Local Officials, Employees, 
and Consultants Designated in a Conflict of Interest 
Code:  File with your agency, board, or commission unless 

otherwise	specified	in	your	agency’s	code	(e.g.,	Legislative	
staff	files	directly	with	FPPC).		In	most	cases,	the	agency,	
board, or commission will retain the statements.

Members of Boards and Commissions of Newly 
Created Agencies:  File with your newly created agency 

or	with	your	agency’s	code	reviewing	body.

Employees in Newly Created Positions of Existing 
Agencies:		File	with	your	agency	or	with	your	agency’s	
code reviewing body.  See Reference Pamphlet, page 3.

Candidates:		File	with	your	local	elections	office.

How to file:
The Form 700 is available at www.fppc.ca.gov.  Form 

700 schedules are also available in Excel format.  All 

statements	must	have	an	original	“wet”	signature	or	be	
duly	authorized	by	your	filing	officer	to	file	electronically	
under	Government	Code	Section	87500.2.		Instructions,	
examples, FAQs, and a reference pamphlet are available 

to help answer your questions.

When to file:
Annual Statements

  March 1, 2018

 - Elected	State	Officers
 - Judges and Court Commissioners

 - State Board and State Commission Members listed 

in Government Code Section 87200

  April 2, 2018
 - Most	other	filers

Individuals	filing	under	conflict	of	interest	codes	in	city	and	
county	jurisdictions	should	verify	the	annual	filing	date	with	
their	local	filing	officers.

Statements	postmarked	by	the	filing	deadline	are	
considered	filed	on	time.

Assuming Office and Leaving Office Statements
Most	filers	file	within	30	days	of	assuming	or	leaving	office	
or within 30 days of the effective date of a newly adopted 

or	amended	conflict	of	interest	code.

Exception:

If	you	assumed	office	between	October	1, 2017, and 

December 31, 2017,	and	filed	an	assuming	office	statement,	
you	are	not	required	to	file	an	annual	statement	until	March	
1, 2019, or April 1, 2019, whichever is applicable.  The 

annual	statement	will	cover	the	day	after	you	assumed	office	
through December 31, 2018.  See Reference Pamphlet, 

pages 6 and 7, for additional exceptions.

Candidate Statements
File	no	later	than	the	final	filing	date	for	the	declaration	of	
candidacy or nomination documents.

Amendments

Statements may be amended at any time.  You are only 

required to amend the schedule that needs to be revised.  

It	is	not	necessary	to	amend	the	entire	filed	form.		Obtain	
amendment schedules at www.fppc.ca.gov.

There is no provision for filing deadline extensions 
unless the filer is serving in active military duty. 
Statements of 30 pages or less may be faxed by the 

deadline as long as the originally signed paper version is 

sent	by	first	class	mail	to	the	filing	official	within	24	hours.



 Leaving	Office: Date Left / /
 (Check one)

  The period covered is January 1, 2017, through the date of 
leaving office.

  The period covered is / / , through 
the date of leaving office.

 Annual: The period covered is January 1, 2017, through 
  December 31, 2017.

       The period covered is / / , through 
December 31, 2017.

StAtement	Of	eCOnOmiC	 intereStS

COver	PAge

FPPC Form 700 (2017/2018)
FPPC Advice Email: advice@fppc.ca.gov

FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/275-3772 www.fppc.ca.gov

I have used all reasonable diligence in preparing this statement.  I have reviewed this statement and to the best of my knowledge the information contained 
herein and in any attached schedules is true and complete.  I acknowledge this is a public document.

i	certify	under	penalty	of	perjury	under	 the	 laws	of	 the	State	of	California	 that	 the	 foregoing	 is	 true	and	correct.

Date	Signed	
 (month, day, year)

3.	 type	of	Statement	 (Check at least one box)

 State  Judge or Court Commissioner (Statewide Jurisdiction)

 Multi-County   County of 

 City of   Other 

2.	 Jurisdiction	of	Office	 (Check at least one box)

 Candidate: Date of Election     and office sought, if different than Part 1: 

 Assuming	Office: Date assumed / /

Date	 Initial	Filing	Received
Official Use Only

Please type or print in ink.

700
FAIr POLITICAL PrACTICES COMMISSION

CALIFORNIA FORM

Agency Name  (Do not use acronyms) 

Division, board, Department, District, if applicable Your Position

1.	Office,	Agency,	or	Court

nAme	Of	fiLer		 	 	 (LASt)	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 (firSt)	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 (miDDLe)

MAiLiNg ADDrESS STrEET CiTY STATE ZiP CODE

(	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 )
DAYTiME TELEPhONE NuMbEr E-MAiL ADDrESS

(Business or Agency Address Recommended - Public Document)

Signature	
 (File the originally signed statement with your filing official.)

5.	verification

A PuBLIC DOCuMENT

► If filing for multiple positions, list below or on an attachment.  (Do not use acronyms)

Agency:  Position: 

-or-

-or-

  None - No reportable interests on any schedule

4.	 Schedule	Summary	(must	complete)
Schedules attached  

         Schedule	A-1	 - Investments – schedule attached
         Schedule	A-2	 - Investments – schedule attached
         Schedule	B	- Real Property – schedule attached

► Total number of pages including this cover page: 

-or-

    Schedule	C	- Income, Loans, & Business Positions – schedule attached
    Schedule	D	- Income – Gifts – schedule attached
    Schedule	e	 - Income – Gifts – Travel Payments – schedule attached



IF	APPLICABLE,	LIST	DATE:

/ /  / /
	 ACQuIRED	 DISPOSED

IF	APPLICABLE,	LIST	DATE:

/ /  / /
	 ACQuIRED	 DISPOSED

IF	APPLICABLE,	LIST	DATE:

/ /  / /
	 ACQuIRED	 DISPOSED

IF	APPLICABLE,	LIST	DATE:

/ /  / /
	 ACQuIRED	 DISPOSED

IF	APPLICABLE,	LIST	DATE:

/ /  / /
	 ACQuIRED	 DISPOSED

IF	APPLICABLE,	LIST	DATE:

/ /  / /
	 ACQuIRED	 DISPOSED

17 17 17 17

1717

171717

Name

►		NAME	OF	BuSINESS	ENTITY

  
GENERAL	DESCRIPTION	OF	THIS	BuSINESS

►		NAME	OF	BuSINESS	ENTITY

  
GENERAL	DESCRIPTION	OF	THIS	BuSINESS

►		NAME	OF	BuSINESS	ENTITY

  
GENERAL	DESCRIPTION	OF	THIS	BuSINESS

►		NAME	OF	BuSINESS	ENTITY

  
GENERAL	DESCRIPTION	OF	THIS	BuSINESS

►		NAME	OF	BuSINESS	ENTITY

  
GENERAL	DESCRIPTION	OF	THIS	BuSINESS

►		NAME	OF	BuSINESS	ENTITY

  

GENERAL	DESCRIPTION	OF	THIS	BuSINESS

Comments: 

SChEDuLE A-1
Investments

Stocks,	Bonds,	and	Other	 Interests
(Ownership	 Interest	 is	Less	Than	10%)

Do not attach brokerage or financial statements.

700
FAIr POLITICAL PrACTICES COMMISSION

CALIFORNIA FORM

FPPC Form 700 (2017/2018) Sch. A-1
FPPC Advice Email: advice@fppc.ca.gov

FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/275-3772  www.fppc.ca.gov

FAIR	MARKET	vALuE
 $2,000 - $10,000  $10,001 - $100,000

 $100,001 - $1,000,000  Over $1,000,000

FAIR	MARKET	vALuE
 $2,000 - $10,000  $10,001 - $100,000

 $100,001 - $1,000,000  Over $1,000,000

FAIR	MARKET	vALuE
 $2,000 - $10,000  $10,001 - $100,000

 $100,001 - $1,000,000  Over $1,000,000

FAIR	MARKET	vALuE
 $2,000 - $10,000  $10,001 - $100,000

 $100,001 - $1,000,000  Over $1,000,000

FAIR	MARKET	vALuE
 $2,000 - $10,000  $10,001 - $100,000

 $100,001 - $1,000,000  Over $1,000,000

FAIR	MARKET	vALuE
 $2,000 - $10,000  $10,001 - $100,000

 $100,001 - $1,000,000  Over $1,000,000

17

NATuRE	OF	 INvESTMENT
 Stock  Other 

     (Describe)
 Partnership  Income	Received of $0 - $499

   Income	Received	of	$500	or	More (Report on Schedule C)

NATuRE	OF	 INvESTMENT
 Stock  Other 

     (Describe)
 Partnership  Income	Received	of	$0	 -	$499

   Income	Received	of	$500	or	More (Report on Schedule C)

NATuRE	OF	 INvESTMENT
 Stock  Other 

     (Describe)
 Partnership  Income	Received	of	$0	 -	$499

   Income	Received	of	$500	or	More (Report on Schedule C)

NATuRE	OF	 INvESTMENT
 Stock  Other 

     (Describe)
 Partnership  Income	Received of $0 - $499

   Income	Received	of	$500	or	More (Report on Schedule C)

NATuRE	OF	 INvESTMENT
 Stock  Other 

     (Describe)
 Partnership  Income	Received of $0 - $499

   Income	Received	of	$500	or	More (Report on Schedule C)

NATuRE	OF	 INvESTMENT
 Stock  Other 

     (Describe)
 Partnership  Income	Received	of	$0	 -	$499

   Income	Received	of	$500	or	More (Report on Schedule C)

1717



►	3. LIST ThE NAME OF EACh rEPOrTABLE SINGLE SOurCE OF 
INCOME OF $10,000 Or MOrE (Attach a separate sheet if necessary.)

IF	APPLICABLE,	LIST	DATE:

/ /  / /
	 ACQuIRED	 DISPOSED

IF	APPLICABLE,	LIST	DATE:

/ /  / /
	 ACQuIRED	 DISPOSED

IF	APPLICABLE,	LIST	DATE:

/ /  / /
	 ACQuIRED	 DISPOSED

IF	APPLICABLE,	LIST	DATE:

/ /  / /
	 ACQuIRED	 DISPOSED

17 17

17 1717 17

SChEDuLE A-2
Investments, Income, and Assets

of Business Entities/Trusts
(Ownership	 Interest	 is	10%	or	Greater)

Comments:

Name

Address (Business Address Acceptable)

Name

Address (Business Address Acceptable)

FAIR	MARKET	vALuE
 $0 - $1,999

 $2,000 - $10,000

 $10,001 - $100,000

 $100,001 - $1,000,000

 Over $1,000,000

FAIR	MARKET	vALuE
 $0 - $1,999

 $2,000 - $10,000

 $10,001 - $100,000

 $100,001 - $1,000,000

 Over $1,000,000

GENERAL	DESCRIPTION	OF	THIS	BuSINESS

 

GENERAL	DESCRIPTION	OF	THIS	BuSINESS

 

 INvESTMENT	  REAL	PROPERTY

Name	of	Business	Entity,	 if	 Investment,	or 
Assessor’s	Parcel	Number	or	Street	Address	of	Real	Property

Description of Business Activity or
City	or	Other	Precise	Location	of	Real	Property

 INvESTMENT	  REAL	PROPERTY

Name	of	Business	Entity,	 if	 Investment,	or 
Assessor’s	Parcel	Number	or	Street	Address	of	Real	Property

Description of Business Activity or
City	or	Other	Precise	Location	of	Real	Property

►	4. INVESTMENTS AND INTErESTS IN rEAL PrOPErTY hELD Or 
LEASED By ThE BuSINESS ENTITY Or TruST

►	4. INVESTMENTS AND INTErESTS IN rEAL PrOPErTY hELD Or 
LEASED By ThE BuSINESS ENTITY Or TruST

Check one
  Trust, go to 2  Business Entity, complete the box, then go to 2

Check one
  Trust, go to 2  Business Entity, complete the box, then go to 2

►	3. LIST ThE NAME OF EACh rEPOrTABLE SINGLE SOurCE OF 
INCOME OF $10,000 Or MOrE (Attach a separate sheet if necessary.)

►	2.  IDENTIFY ThE GrOSS INCOME rECEIVED (INCLuDE YOur PrO rATA 
ShArE OF ThE GrOSS INCOME tO ThE ENTITY/TruST)

►	2.  IDENTIFY ThE GrOSS INCOME rECEIVED (INCLuDE YOur PrO rATA 
ShArE OF ThE GrOSS INCOME tO ThE ENTITY/TruST)

Name

700

Check one box: Check one box:

YOuR	BuSINESS	POSITION	 YOuR	BuSINESS	POSITION	

FPPC Form 700 (2017/2018) Sch. A-2
FPPC Advice Email: advice@fppc.ca.gov

FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/275-3772  www.fppc.ca.gov

FAIR	MARKET	vALuE
 $2,000 - $10,000

 $10,001 - $100,000

 $100,001 - $1,000,000

 Over $1,000,000

FAIR	MARKET	vALuE
 $2,000 - $10,000

 $10,001 - $100,000

 $100,001 - $1,000,000

 Over $1,000,000

 $0 - $499

 $500 - $1,000

 $1,001 - $10,000

 $0 - $499

 $500 - $1,000

 $1,001 - $10,000

 $10,001 - $100,000

 OvER	$100,000
 $10,001 - $100,000

 OvER	$100,000

FAIr POLITICAL PrACTICES COMMISSION

CALIFORNIA FORM

►	1.  BuSINESS ENTITY Or TruST ►	1.  BuSINESS ENTITY Or TruST

NATuRE	OF	 INTEREST
 Property	Ownership/Deed	of	Trust	  Stock  Partnership

 Leasehold	 	   Other 

 

 Check box if additional schedules reporting investments or real property

 are attached

Yrs. remaining

NATuRE	OF	 INTEREST
 Property	Ownership/Deed	of	Trust	  Stock  Partnership

 Leasehold	 	   Other 

 

 Check box if additional schedules reporting investments or real property

 are attached

Yrs. remaining

17 17

Other

NATuRE	OF	 INvESTMENT
 Partnership  Sole Proprietorship  

Other

NATuRE	OF	 INvESTMENT
 Partnership  Sole Proprietorship  

 None  Noneor or Names listed below  Names listed below



	 NAME	OF	LENDER*

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	 IF	ANY,	OF	LENDER

 

IF	APPLICABLE,	LIST	DATE:

/ /  / /
	 ACQuIRED	 DISPOSED

IF	APPLICABLE,	LIST	DATE:

/ /  / /
	 ACQuIRED	 DISPOSED

17 1717 17

SChEDuLE B
Interests in real Property

(Including	Rental	 Income)

Name

►		ASSESSOR’S	PARCEL	NuMBER	OR	STREET ADDRESS

 

►		ASSESSOR’S	PARCEL	NuMBER	OR	STREET ADDRESS

 

CITY CITY

INTEREST	RATE	 TERM	(Months/Years)

%  None 

SOuRCES	OF	RENTAL	 INCOME:	  If	you	own	a	10%	or	greater	
interest, list the name of each tenant that is a single source of 

income of $10,000 or more.

SOuRCES	OF	RENTAL	 INCOME:	  If	you	own	a	10%	or	greater	
interest, list the name of each tenant that is a single source of 

income of $10,000 or more.

NATuRE	OF	 INTEREST

 Ownership/Deed	of	Trust	  Easement

 Leasehold	   

                    Yrs. remaining    Other

NATuRE	OF	 INTEREST

 Ownership/Deed	of	Trust	  Easement

 Leasehold	   

                    Yrs. remaining    Other

Comments: 

FAIR	MARKET	vALuE
 $2,000 - $10,000

 $10,001 - $100,000

 $100,001 - $1,000,000

 Over $1,000,000

FAIR	MARKET	vALuE
 $2,000 - $10,000

 $10,001 - $100,000

 $100,001 - $1,000,000

 Over $1,000,000

IF	RENTAL	PROPERTY,	GROSS	INCOME	RECEIvED

 OvER	$100,000

 $500 - $1,000 $0 - $499  $1,001 - $10,000

 $10,001 - $100,000

IF	RENTAL	PROPERTY,	GROSS	INCOME	RECEIvED

 OvER	$100,000

 $500 - $1,000 $0 - $499  $1,001 - $10,000

 $10,001 - $100,000

HIGHEST	BALANCE	DuRING	REPORTING	PERIOD

 Guarantor, if applicable

 OvER	$100,000

 $500 - $1,000  $1,001 - $10,000

 $10,001 - $100,000

FPPC Form 700 (2017/2018) Sch. B
FPPC Advice Email: advice@fppc.ca.gov

FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/275-3772  www.fppc.ca.gov

700
FAIr POLITICAL PrACTICES COMMISSION

CALIFORNIA FORM

	 NAME	OF	LENDER*

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	 IF	ANY,	OF	LENDER

 

INTEREST	RATE	 TERM	(Months/Years)

%  None 

 Guarantor, if applicable

HIGHEST	BALANCE	DuRING	REPORTING	PERIOD

 OvER	$100,000

 $500 - $1,000  $1,001 - $10,000

 $10,001 - $100,000

* You	are	not	required	to	report	loans	from	commercial	lending	institutions	made	in	the	lender’s	regular	course	of	
business	on	terms	available	to	members	of	the	public	without	regard	to	your	official	status.		Personal	loans	and	
loans	received	not	in	a	lender’s	regular	course	of	business	must	be	disclosed	as	follows:

 None  None



FPPC Form 700 (2017/2018) Sch. C
FPPC Advice Email: advice@fppc.ca.gov

FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/275-3772  www.fppc.ca.gov

(Real property, car, boat, etc.) (Real property, car, boat, etc.)

SChEDuLE C
Income, Loans, & Business 

Positions
(Other	 than	Gifts	and	Travel	Payments)

GROSS	INCOME	RECEIvED No	 Income - Business Position Only No	 Income - Business Position OnlyGROSS	INCOME	RECEIvED

Name

 OvER	$100,000  OvER	$100,000

 $500 - $1,000  $500 - $1,000 $1,001 - $10,000  $1,001 - $10,000

 $10,001 - $100,000  $10,001 - $100,000

700
FAIr POLITICAL PrACTICES COMMISSION

CALIFORNIA FORM

►	 1. INCOME rECEIVED
 NAME	OF	SOuRCE	OF	 INCOME

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	 IF	ANY,	OF	SOuRCE

 

	 YOuR	BuSINESS	POSITION

 

►	 1. INCOME rECEIVED
 NAME	OF	SOuRCE	OF	 INCOME

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	 IF	ANY,	OF	SOuRCE

 

	 YOuR	BuSINESS	POSITION

 

 NAME	OF	LENDER*

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	 IF	ANY,	OF	LENDER

 

INTEREST	RATE	 TERM	(Months/Years)

%  None 

HIGHEST	BALANCE	DuRING	REPORTING	PERIOD

 $500 - $1,000

 $1,001 - $10,000

 $10,001 - $100,000

 OvER	$100,000

Comments:  

►	 2. LOANS rECEIVED Or OuTSTANDING DurING ThE rEPOrTING PErIOD

* You are not required to report loans from commercial lending institutions, or any indebtedness created as part of a 

retail	installment	or	credit	card	transaction,	made	in	the	lender’s	regular	course	of	business	on	terms	available	to	
members	of	the	public	without	regard	to	your	official	status.		Personal	loans	and	loans	received	not	in	a	lender’s	
regular course of business must be disclosed as follows:

SECuRITY	FOR	LOAN

 None  Personal residence

 Real Property 
 

 
 

 Guarantor 

 Other  

Street address

City

(Describe)

CONSIDERATION	FOR	WHICH	INCOME	WAS	RECEIvED
 Salary  Spouse’s	or	 registered	domestic	partner’s	 income 

	 	 	 (For	self-employed	use	Schedule	A-2.)

 Partnership	 (Less	 than	10%	ownership.	For	10%	or	greater	use	 	
	 Schedule	A-2.)

 Sale of  
 

   

 

 Other 

CONSIDERATION	FOR	WHICH	INCOME	WAS	RECEIvED
 Salary  Spouse’s	or	 registered	domestic	partner’s	 income 

	 	 	 (For	self-employed	use	Schedule	A-2.)

 Partnership	 (Less	 than	10%	ownership.	For	10%	or	greater	use	 	
	 Schedule	A-2.)

 Sale of  
 

   

 

 Other 

(Describe) (Describe)

(Describe) (Describe)

Rental	 Income,	 list each source of $10,000 or more Rental	 Income,	 list each source of $10,000 or moreCommission or Commission or

Loan	repayment Loan	 repayment



SChEDuLE D
Income – Gifts

Comments: 

Name

FPPC Form 700 (2017/2018) Sch. D
FPPC Advice Email: advice@fppc.ca.gov

FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/275-3772  www.fppc.ca.gov

700
FAIr POLITICAL PrACTICES COMMISSION

CALIFORNIA FORM

►	NAME OF SOURCE (Not an Acronym)

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	 IF	ANY,	OF	SOuRCE

 

 DATE (mm/dd/yy)	 vALuE	 DESCRIPTION	OF	GIFT(S)

 / /  $  

 / /  $  

 / /  $  

►	NAME OF SOURCE (Not an Acronym)

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	 IF	ANY,	OF	SOuRCE

 

 DATE (mm/dd/yy)	 vALuE	 DESCRIPTION	OF	GIFT(S)

 / /  $  

 / /  $  

 / /  $  

►	NAME OF SOURCE (Not an Acronym)

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	 IF	ANY,	OF	SOuRCE

 

 DATE (mm/dd/yy)	 vALuE	 DESCRIPTION	OF	GIFT(S)

 / /  $  

 / /  $  

 / /  $  

►	NAME OF SOURCE (Not an Acronym)

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	 IF	ANY,	OF	SOuRCE

 

 DATE (mm/dd/yy)	 vALuE	 DESCRIPTION	OF	GIFT(S)

 / /  $  

 / /  $  

 / /  $  

►	NAME OF SOURCE (Not an Acronym)

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	 IF	ANY,	OF	SOuRCE

 

 DATE (mm/dd/yy)	 vALuE	 DESCRIPTION	OF	GIFT(S)

 / /  $  

 / /  $  

 / /  $  

►	NAME OF SOURCE (Not an Acronym)

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	 IF	ANY,	OF	SOuRCE

 

 DATE (mm/dd/yy)	 vALuE	 DESCRIPTION	OF	GIFT(S)

 / /  $  

 / /  $  

 / /  $  



SChEDuLE E
Income – Gifts

Travel Payments, Advances,
and Reimbursements

Name

Comments: 

FPPC Form 700 (2017/2018) Sch. E
FPPC Advice Email: advice@fppc.ca.gov

FPPC Toll-Free Helpline: 866/275-3772  www.fppc.ca.gov

700
FAIr POLITICAL PrACTICES COMMISSION

CALIFORNIA FORM

• Mark either the gift or income box.
• Mark the “501(c)(3)” box for a travel payment received from a nonprofit 501(c)(3) organization 

or the “Speech” box if you made a speech or participated in a panel.  These payments are not 
subject to the gift limit, but may result in a disqualifying conflict of interest.

• For gifts of travel, provide the travel destination.

DATE(S):	 / /  - / /  AMT: $

 (If gift)

DATE(S):	 / /  - / /  AMT: $

 (If gift)

►	NAME OF SOURCE (Not an Acronym)

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 CITY	AND	STATE

 

 

 

501	(c)(3)	or	DESCRIBE	BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	IF	ANY,	OF	SOuRCE

►	NAME OF SOURCE (Not an Acronym)

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 CITY	AND	STATE

 

 

 

501	(c)(3)	or	DESCRIBE	BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	IF	ANY,	OF	SOuRCE

►	NAME OF SOURCE (Not an Acronym)

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 CITY	AND	STATE

 

 

 

501	(c)(3)	or	DESCRIBE	BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	IF	ANY,	OF	SOuRCE

►	NAME OF SOURCE (Not an Acronym)

 

 ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)

 

	 CITY	AND	STATE

 

 

 

501	(c)(3)	or	DESCRIBE	BuSINESS	ACTIvITY,	IF	ANY,	OF	SOuRCE

►	MuST	CHECK	ONE:

	 Made	a	Speech/Participated	 in	a	Panel

 Other - Provide Description 

Gift   -or- Income

►	If Gift, Provide Travel Destination

►	MuST	CHECK	ONE:

	 Made	a	Speech/Participated	 in	a	Panel

 Other - Provide Description 

Gift   -or- Income

►	If Gift, Provide Travel Destination

►	MuST	CHECK	ONE:

	 Made	a	Speech/Participated	 in	a	Panel

 Other - Provide Description 

Gift   -or- Income

►	If Gift, Provide Travel Destination

►	MuST	CHECK	ONE:

	 Made	a	Speech/Participated	 in	a	Panel

 Other - Provide Description 

Gift   -or- Income

►	If Gift, Provide Travel Destination

DATE(S):	 / /  - / /  AMT: $

 (If gift)

DATE(S):	 / /  - / /  AMT: $

 (If gift)


	1. Cover Letter for 2.15.18
	1a Agenda 2.15.18
	3.A BL 18-001 Reappointed Co BOS Commissioners
	4.A Sara Bosse Appt to FKMRHA
	5.A Commission Minutes 10.19.17
	5.B Finance Minutes 9.21.17
	5.C PPC Minutes 9.6.17
	5.D QIUM Minutes 9.21.17
	5.E QIUM Minutes 10.19.17
	6.A BL 18-002 Annual Administration
	6.B Form 700

	Cover 1 last name: 
	cover 1 first name: 
	cover 1 middle name: 
	cover 1 agency name: 
	cover 1 division: 
	cover 1 your position: 
	cover 1 agency: 
	cover 1 position: 
	cover 2 state: Off
	cover 2 multi: Off
	cover 2 multi-county: 
	cover 2 city: Off
	cover 2 city of: 
	cover 2 judge: Off
	cover 2 county: Off
	cover 2 county of: 
	cover 2 other: Off
	cover 2 other other: 
	cover 3 annual: Off
	cover 3 annual month: 
	cover 3 annual date: 
	cover 3 annual year: 
	cover 3 assuming: Off
	cover 3 assume month: 
	cover 3 assuming date: 
	cover 3 assuming year: 
	cover 3 leaving: Off
	cover 3 left month: 
	cover 3 left date: 
	cover 3 left year: 
	cover 3 January 1, 2017: Off
	cover 3 or: Off
	cover 3 cover is month: 
	cover 3 cover is date: 
	cover 3 cover is year: 
	cover 3 candidate: Off
	cover 3 election: 
	cover 3 part 1: 
	cover 4 page: 
	cover 4 A-1: Off
	cover 4 a-2: Off
	cover 4 b: Off
	cover 4 c: Off
	cover 4 d: Off
	cover 4 e: Off
	cover 4 non: Off
	cover 5 address: 
	cover 5 city: 
	cover 5 state: 
	cover 5 zip code: 
	cover 5 area code: 
	cover 5 phone: 
	cover 5 email: 
	cover 5 date signed: 
	cover clear page: 
	cover print: 
	A-1-1 name of business: 
	A-1-1 general: 
	A-1-1 2,000: Off
	A-1-1 10,001: Off
	A-1-1 100,001: Off
	A-1-1 over: Off
	A-1-1 Stock: Off
	A-1-1 Other: Off
	A-1-1 describe: 
	A-1-1 Partnership: Off
	A-1-1 income 0: Off
	A-1-1 income 500: Off
	A-1-1 acquired month: 
	A-1-1 acquired date: 
	A-1-1 disposed month: 
	A-1-1 disposed date: 
	A-1-2 name of business: 
	A-1-2 general: 
	A-1-2 2,000: Off
	A-1-2 10,001: Off
	A-1-2 100,001: Off
	A-1-2 over: Off
	A-1-2 Stock: Off
	A-1-2 other: Off
	A-1-2 describe: 
	A-1-2 partnership: Off
	A-1-2 income 0: Off
	A-1-2 income 500: Off
	A-1-2 acquired month: 
	A-1-2 acquired date: 
	A-1-2 disposed month: 
	A-1-2 disposed date: 
	A-1 -3 name of business: 
	A-1-3 general: 
	A-1-3 2,000: Off
	A-1-3 10,001: Off
	A-1-3 100,001: Off
	A-1-3 over: Off
	A-1-3 stock: Off
	A-1-3 other: Off
	A-1-3 describe: 
	A-1-3 partnership: Off
	A-1-3 income 0: Off
	A-1-3 income 500: Off
	A-1-3 acquired month: 
	A-1-3 acquired date: 
	A-1-3 disposed month: 
	A-1-3 disposed date: 
	A-1-4 name of business: 
	A-1-4 general: 
	A-1-4 2,000: Off
	A-1-4 10,001: Off
	A-1-4 100,001: Off
	A-1-4 over: Off
	A-1-4 stock: Off
	A-1-4 other: Off
	A-1-4 describe: 
	A-1-4 partnership: Off
	A-1-4 income 0: Off
	A-1-4 income 500: Off
	A-1-4 acquired month: 
	A-1-4 acquired date: 
	A-1-4 disposed month: 
	A-1-4 disposed date: 
	A-1-5 name of business: 
	A-1-5 general: 
	A-1-5 2,000: Off
	A-1-5 10,001: Off
	A-1-5 100,001: Off
	A-1-5 over: Off
	A-1-5 stock: Off
	A-1-5 other: Off
	A-1-5 describe: 
	A-1-5 partnership: Off
	A-1-5 income 0: Off
	A-1-5 income 500: Off
	A-1-5 acquired month: 
	A-1-5 acquired date: 
	A-1-5 Disposed month: 
	A-1-5 disposed date: 
	A-1-6 name of business: 
	A-1-6 general: 
	A-1-6 2,000: Off
	A-1-6 10,001: Off
	A-1-6 100,001: Off
	A-1-6 over: Off
	A-1-6 Stock: Off
	A-1-6 other: Off
	A-1-6 describe: 
	A-1-6 partnership: Off
	A-1-6 income 0: Off
	A-1-6 income 500: Off
	A-1-6 acquired month: 
	A-1-6 acquired date: 
	A-1-6 disposed month: 
	A-1-6 disposed date: 
	A-1-6 comments: 
	A-1 clear page: 
	A-1 print: 
	A-1 name on corner: 
	A-2 name: 
	A-2 address: 
	A-2 trust: Off
	A-2 business enitity: Off
	A-2 general: 
	A-2 fmv 0: Off
	A-2 fmv 2,000: Off
	A-2 fmv 10,001: Off
	A-2 fmv 100,001: Off
	A-2 fmv over: Off
	A-2 acquired month: 
	A-2 acquired date: 
	A-2 disposed month: 
	A-2 disposed date: 
	A-2 partnership: Off
	A-2 sole proprietorship: Off
	A-2 other: Off
	A-2 other discription: 
	A-2 position: 
	A-2-2 income 0: Off
	A-2-2 income 500: Off
	A-2-2 income 1,001: Off
	A-2-2 income 10,001: Off
	A-2-2 income over: Off
	A-2-3 none: Off
	A-2-3 names: Off
	A-2-3 list below: 
	A-2-4 investment: Off
	A-2-4 real property: Off
	A-2-4 name: 
	A-2-4 description of business: 
	A-2-4 2,000: Off
	A-2-4 10,001: Off
	A-2-4 100,001: Off
	A-2-4 over: Off
	A-2-4 acquired month: 
	A-2-4 acquired date: 
	A-2-4 disposed month: 
	A-2-4 disposed date: 
	A-2-4 property: Off
	A-2-4 stock: Off
	A-2-4 partnership: Off
	A-2-4 leasehold: Off
	A-2-4 years: 
	A-2-4 other: Off
	A-2-4 other other: 
	A-2-4 check box: Off
	A-2-1-2 name: 
	A-2-1-2 address: 
	A-2-1-2 trust: Off
	A-2-1-2 business entity: Off
	A-2-1-2 general: 
	A-2-1-2 0: Off
	A-2-1-2 2,000: Off
	A-2-1-2 10,001: Off
	A-2-1-2 100,001: Off
	A-2-1-2 over: Off
	A-2-1-2 acquired month: 
	A-2-1-2 acquired date: 
	A-2-1-2 disposed month: 
	A-2-1-2 disposed date: 
	A-2-1-2 partnership: Off
	A-2-1-2 sole proprietorship: Off
	A-2-1-2 other: Off
	A-2-1-2 other other: 
	A-2-1-2 position: 
	A-2-2-2  income 0: Off
	A-2-2-2 income 500: Off
	A-2-2-2 income 1,001: Off
	A-2-2-2 income 10,001: Off
	A-2-2-2 income over: Off
	A-2-3-2 none: Off
	A-2-3-2 names: Off
	A-2-3-2 list below: 
	A-2-4-2 investment: Off
	A-2-4-2 real property: Off
	A-2-4-2 name: 
	A-2-4-2 description of business: 
	A-2-4-2 2,000: Off
	A-2-4-2 10,001: Off
	A-2-4-2 100,001: Off
	A-2-4-2 over: Off
	A-2-4-2 acquired month: 
	A-2-4-2 acquired date: 
	A-2-4-2 disposed month: 
	A-2-4-2 disposed date: 
	A-2-4-2 property: Off
	A-2-4-2 stock: Off
	A-2-4-2 partnership: Off
	A-2-4-2 leasehold: Off
	A-2-4-2 years: 
	A-2-4-2 other: Off
	A-2-4-2 other other: 
	A-2-4-2 check box: Off
	A-2 comments: 
	A-2 clear page: 
	A-2 print: 
	b assessor's: 
	b city: 
	b fmv 2,000: Off
	b fmv 10,001: Off
	b fmv 100,001: Off
	b fmv over: Off
	b acquired month: 
	b acquired date: 
	b disposed month: 
	b disposed date: 
	b ownership: Off
	b easement: Off
	b leasehold: Off
	b years remaining: 
	b other: Off
	b other other: 
	b income 0: Off
	b income 500: Off
	b income 1,001: Off
	b income 10,001: Off
	b income over: Off
	b none: Off
	b list name: 
	b2 assessor: 
	b2 city: 
	b2 fmv 2,000: Off
	b2 fmv 10,001: Off
	b2 fmv 100,001: Off
	b2 fmv over: Off
	b2 acquired month: 
	b2 acquired date: 
	b2 disposed month: 
	b2 disposed date: 
	b2 ownership: Off
	b2 easement: Off
	b2 leasehold: Off
	b2 years remaining: 
	b2 other: Off
	b2 other other: 
	b2 income 0: Off
	b2 income 500: Off
	b2 income 1,001: Off
	b2 income 10,001: Off
	b2 income over: Off
	b2 none: Off
	b2 list name: 
	b name of lender: 
	b address: 
	b business activity: 
	b interest rate: 
	b lender none: Off
	b term: 
	b highest 500: Off
	b highest 1,001: Off
	b highest 10,001: Off
	b highest over: Off
	b guarantor: Off
	b if applicable: 
	b2 name of lender: 
	b2 address: 
	b2 business activity: 
	b2 interest rate: 
	b2 lender none: Off
	b2 term: 
	b2 highest 500: Off
	b2 highest 1,001: Off
	b2 highest 10,001: Off
	b2 highest over: Off
	b2 guarantor: Off
	b2 if applicable: 
	b comments: 
	b clear page: 
	b print: 
	c name of source: 
	c address: 
	c business: 
	c position: 
	c no income: Off
	c income 500: Off
	c income 1,001: Off
	c income 10,001: Off
	c income over: Off
	c salary: Off
	c spouses: Off
	c partnership: Off
	c sale: Off
	c real property: 
	c loan repayment: Off
	c commission: Off
	c rental: Off
	c income describe: 
	c other: Off
	c other describe: 
	c2 name of source: 
	c2 address: 
	c2 business: 
	c2 position: 
	c2 no income: Off
	c2 income 500: Off
	c2 income 1,001: Off
	c2 income 10,001: Off
	c2 income over: Off
	c2 salary: Off
	c2 spouses: Off
	c2 partnership: Off
	c2 sale: Off
	c2 real property: 
	c2 loan repayment: Off
	c2 commission: Off
	c2 rental: Off
	c2 income describe: 
	c2 other: Off
	c2 other describe: 
	c name of lender: 
	c lender address: 
	c lender business: 
	c highest 500: Off
	c highest 1,001: Off
	c highest 10,001: Off
	c highest over: Off
	c interest rate: 
	c none: Off
	c term: 
	c loan none: Off
	c personal: Off
	c lender real: Off
	c street address: 
	c lender city: 
	c guaranto: Off
	c guarantor discription: 
	c lender other: Off
	c lender other describe: 
	c comments: 
	c clear page: 
	c print: 
	d1 name: 
	d1 address: 
	d1 business: 
	d1-1 month: 
	d1-1 date: 
	d1-1 year: 
	d1-1 value: 
	d1-1 description: 
	d1-2 month: 
	d1-2 date: 
	d1-2 year: 
	d1-2 value: 
	d1-2 description: 
	d1-3 month: 
	d1-3 date: 
	d1-3 year: 
	d1-3 value: 
	d1-3 description: 
	d2 name: 
	d2 address: 
	d2 business: 
	d2-1 month: 
	d2-1 date: 
	d2-1 year: 
	d2-1 value: 
	d2-1 description: 
	d2-2 month: 
	d2-2 date: 
	d2-2 year: 
	d2-2 value: 
	d2-2 description: 
	d2-3 month: 
	d2-3 date: 
	d2-3 year: 
	d2-3 value: 
	d2-3 description: 
	d3 name: 
	d3 address: 
	d3 business: 
	d3-1 month: 
	d3-1 date: 
	d3-1 year: 
	d3-1 value: 
	d3-1 description: 
	d3-2 month: 
	d3-2 date: 
	d3-2 year: 
	d3-2 value: 
	d3-2 description: 
	d3-3 month: 
	d3-3 date: 
	d3-3 year: 
	d3-3 value: 
	d3-3 description: 
	d4 name: 
	d4 address: 
	d4 business: 
	d4-1 month: 
	d4-1 date: 
	d4-1 year: 
	d4-1 value: 
	d4-1 description: 
	d4-2 month: 
	d4-2 date: 
	d4-2 year: 
	d4-2 value: 
	d4-2 description: 
	d4-3 month: 
	d4-3 date: 
	d4-3 year: 
	d4-3 value: 
	d4-3 description: 
	d5 name: 
	d5 address: 
	d5 business: 
	d5-1 month: 
	d5-1 date: 
	d5-1 year: 
	d5-1 value: 
	d5-1 description: 
	d5-2 month: 
	d5-2 date: 
	d5-2 year: 
	d5-2 value: 
	d5-2 description: 
	d5-3 month: 
	d5-3 date: 
	d5-3 year: 
	d5-3 value: 
	d5-3 description: 
	d6 name: 
	d6 address: 
	d6 business: 
	d6-1 month: 
	d6-1 date: 
	d6-1 year: 
	d6-1 value: 
	d6-1 description: 
	d6-2 month: 
	d6-2 date: 
	d6-2 year: 
	d6-2 value: 
	d6-2 description: 
	d6-3 month: 
	d6-3 date: 
	d6-3 year: 
	d6-3 value: 
	d6-3 description: 
	d comments: 
	d clear page: 
	d print: 
	e1 name of source: 
	e1 address: 
	e1 city: 
	e1 501: Off
	e1 501 describe: 
	e1 amt month: 
	e1 amt date: 
	e1 amt year: 
	e1-2 amt month: 
	e1-2 amt date: 
	e1-2 amt year: 
	e1 amt: 
	e1 gift: Off
	e1 income: Off
	e1 made: Off
	e1 other: Off
	e1 description 2: 
	e1 destination 2: 
	e2 name of source: 
	e2 address: 
	e2 city: 
	e2 501: Off
	e2 501 describe: 
	e2 amt month: 
	e2 amt date: 
	e2 amt year: 
	e2-2 amt month: 
	e2-2 amt date: 
	e2-2 amt year: 
	e2 amt: 
	e2 gift: Off
	e2 income: Off
	e2 made: Off
	e2 other: Off
	e2 description 2: 
	e2 destination 2: 
	e3 name of source: 
	e3 address: 
	e3 city: 
	e3 501: Off
	e3 501 describe: 
	e3 amt month: 
	e3 amt date: 
	e3 amt year: 
	e3-2 amt month: 
	e3-2 amt date: 
	e3-2 amt year: 
	e3 amt: 
	e3 gift: Off
	e3 income: Off
	e3 made: Off
	e3 other: Off
	e3 description 2: 
	e3 destination 2: 
	e4 name of source: 
	e4 address: 
	e4 city: 
	e4 501: Off
	e4 501 describe: 
	e4 amt month: 
	e4 amt date: 
	e4 amt year: 
	e4-2 amt month: 
	e4-2 amt date: 
	e4-2 amt year: 
	e4 amt: 
	e4 gift: Off
	e4 income: Off
	e4 made: Off
	e4 other: Off
	e4 description 2: 
	e4 destination 2: 
	e comments: 
	e clear page: 
	e print: 


